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bmitchell@piaba.org

From: rsringo@piaba.org
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 4:44 PM
To: bmitchell@piaba.org
Subject: FW: Application Response Letter

From: lvanderbeek@mbcle.state.mn.us <lvanderbeek@mbcle.state.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 3:10 PM 
To: rsringo@piaba.org 
Subject: Application Response Letter 
 

October 09, 2020 
  
Public Investors Arbitration Bar Association 
1225 W. Main St., #126 
Norman, OK 73069 
  
Event Code 326890  
2020 PIABA Annual Meeting 
Colorado Springs CO 
October 20, 2020 to October 23, 2020 
  
  
Dear Robin S. Ringo: 
  
We have reviewed the materials that you recently submitted for the program entitled “2020 PIABA Annual 
Meeting” (Colorado Springs CO - October 20, 2020 to October 23, 2020). We have determined its eligibility for CLE 
credit as follows: 
  

Credit Category Hours Approved NOTES 
Standard 15.00   
Ethics 2.00 there appears to be only 2 ethics sessions noted 

on the agenda 
Elimination of Bias 0.00   

  
Attorneys wishing to receive credit for this course must report the attendance in their OASIS portal at 
www.cle.mn.gov. 
  
  
Minnesota Board of Continuing Legal Education 
Liz Vanderbeek  
Administrator Minnesota Board of Continuing Legal Education  
180 East 5th Street, Suite 950 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
Phone: 651.297-7100 
Email: clestaff@mbcle.state.mn.us 
  

  


